




MINUTES 
Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors

Regular Meeting
Monday, March 27, 2023, 4:00 pm - 4:30 pm

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge 
Drive, Prescott Valley

In Attendance 
Carrie Zambrano; Cyndy Dicus; Dave Tharp; Denise Krizo; Lorette Stewart; Nicolas Cornelius; 

Susanne Dixson 

Not In Attendance 
Dave Dobbs; Scott A Freitag 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS

Chair Dicus called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair Dicus led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

There were no public comments.

4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - February 27, 2023
B. Approve General Fund Financial Statements
C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financials

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Move: Carrie Zambrano  Second: Lorette Stewart  Status: Passed 
Yes: Cyndy Dicus, Lorette Stewart, Carrie Zambrano 

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Approval of the Chino Valley Fire District Board Policy Manual

Chief Tharp gave a brief overview of the manual as presented and explained the change
to Policy 306 Filling Board Vacancies.

Attorney Cornelius commented on the purpose of the manual and noted that changes
requested will be consistent with Central Yavapai and CAFMA Board manuals.

Motion to approve the Chino Valley Fire District Board Policy Manual.

Move: Carrie Zambrano  Second: Lorette Stewart  Status: Passed
Yes: Cyndy Dicus, Lorette Stewart, Carrie Zambrano

DRAFT
ar Session Minutes ar Session Mi - February 27Feb

neral Fund Financial Statementsneral Fund Financial Stateme
Bond Debt Service Financialsond Debt Service Financials

approve the Consent Agenda.approve the Consen

e: Carrie Zambrano  Second: Loree: Carrie Zambrano  Second: Lo
: Cyndy Dicus, Lorette Stewart: Cyndy Dicus, Lorette St

SINESSSINESS

sion andsion and



March 27, 2023 
Chino Valley Fire District  

Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 
B. Discussion and Possible Direction to Staff Regarding Chino Valley Fire District Board 

Vacancy 

Chief Tharp reiterated the staff process and recommended we schedule a special 
meeting to seat the new member, as we are entering budget season. A Special Meeting 
will be held on Monday, April 17 at 1:30 p.m. to interview and select a candidate. 

Chair Dicus directed staff to post the opening for a 2-week application period. 

C. Discussion and Possible Direction to Staff Regarding Budget Update and Scheduling of 
April Budget Work Study Session 

Chief Tharp reminded the board that we provide a budgetary overview and a first draft 
of the Budget at this meeting; no business is conducted; no decisions are made at this 
time. We like to schedule this meeting no later than mid-April. 

The board agreed upon a Budget Work Study Session on Monday, April 17 at 2:00 p.m. 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

 Motion to adjourn at 4:16 p.m. 

Move: Lorette Stewart  Second: Carrie Zambrano  Status: Passed 

Yes: Cyndy Dicus, Lorette Stewart, Carrie Zambrano 

DRAFT
plpl

udget Update udget U

de a budgetary overview and a de a budgetary overvie
s conducted; no decisions are ms conducted; no decisions are

no later than midno later than mid-April.

Work Study Session on Monday, udy Session

econd: Carrie Zambrano  Statecond: Carrie Zambrano us:

orette Stewart, Carrie Zambranoorette Stewart, Carrie Zambra



The Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the 
following monthly financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets, 
and Bank Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure 
Graphs, and Cash Flow Projections in compliance with ARS §48-805, 807: 

CVFD General Fund 

CVFD Bond Debt Service

Fire Board Chairperson Date 

Fire Board Clerk Date 

Signature  indicating approval on next page.



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION MARCH, 2023

Reconciliation: Bank Statement Balance:
Beginning Balance: 185,716.79$ Balance Per Bank: 260,963.76$
Tax Revenue: 159,436.80$ Outstanding Checks: -$
Interest Revenue: 4,496.84$ Outstanding Deposits: -$
Fire District Deposits: -$

4.43$
(88,689.78)$

Other:  Tax Roll Corrections (1.32)$
Ending Balance: 260,963.76$ Ending Balance: 260,963.76$

Difference Between Balances: -$ G/L Ending Balance: 260,963.76$

260,963.76$

Real Estate Taxes: 147,081.81$ Checks From Accounts Payable: -$
Personal Property Taxes: 3,392.36$ Other:  GL JE Fire Authority Funding 88,689.78$
Fire District Assistance Tax: 8,962.63$ Other:  Tax Roll Corrections 1.32$
Fire District Deposit: -$ Total Checks: 88,691.10$
Interest Revenue: 4,496.84$
ADOT & Fish and Game In Lieu: 4.43$
Other: -$ Other:  ADOT/Game& Fish In Lieu: 4.43$
Other: -$ Other:  GL JE Tax & Interest Revenue 163,933.64$

Ending Balance: 163,938.07$ Ending Balance: 163,938.07$

Reconciliation Approved By:
Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

Reconciliation Reviewed By:
David Tharp, Assistant Chief of Administration

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager

Other:  ADOT/Game&Fish In Lieu

Deposits Per Bank Statement: Bank Reconciliation Register:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Transfer Out - Fire Authority:



FY
 1

6-
17

FY
 1

7-
18

FY
 1

8-
19

FY
 1

9-
20

FY
 2

0-
21

FY
 2

1-
22

FY
 2

2-
23

To
ta

l L
ev

y
$3

,5
47

,6
99

$3
,7

07
,9

96
$3

,9
26

,5
01

$4
,1

90
,4

42
$4

,4
97

,2
37

$4
,8

33
,6

36
$5

,2
18

,0
24

M
on

th
Co

lle
ct

ed
Co

lle
ct

ed
Co

lle
ct

ed
Co

lle
ct

ed
Co

lle
ct

ed
Co

lle
ct

ed
Co

lle
ct

ed

Ju
ly

$1
0,

16
0

$2
4,

93
6

$2
1,

89
0

$1
4,

59
7

$4
2,

31
6

$2
6,

98
3

$2
9,

39
6

%
0.

28
6%

0.
67

2%
0.

55
7%

0.
34

8%
0.

94
1%

0.
55

8%
0.

56
3%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
0.

28
64

%
0.

67
25

%
0.

55
75

%
0.

34
83

%
0.

94
09

%
0.

55
82

%
0.

56
33

%

Au
gu

st
$1

8,
80

3
$1

0,
62

2
$1

2,
22

6
$1

0,
74

6
$1

5,
52

6
$1

1,
25

7
$1

0,
08

9
%

0.
53

0%
0.

28
6%

0.
31

1%
0.

25
6%

0.
34

5%
0.

23
3%

0.
19

3%
%

 T
o 

Da
te

0.
81

64
%

0.
95

90
%

0.
86

88
%

0.
60

48
%

1.
28

62
%

0.
79

11
%

0.
75

67
%

Se
pt

em
be

r
$1

82
,3

15
$1

78
,1

41
$2

5,
20

9
$3

0,
89

4
$8

,1
43

$5
4,

43
9

$6
4,

61
4

%
5.

13
9%

4.
80

4%
0.

64
2%

0.
73

7%
0.

18
1%

1.
12

6%
1.

23
8%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
5.

95
53

%
5.

76
32

%
1.

51
09

%
1.

34
20

%
1.

46
73

%
1.

91
74

%
1.

99
50

%

O
ct

ob
er

$8
34

,5
12

$1
,5

03
,3

25
$1

,6
10

,3
81

$1
,8

07
,7

42
$1

,7
80

,3
09

$1
,9

62
,8

17
$2

,1
00

,3
67

%
23

.5
23

%
40

.5
43

%
41

.0
13

%
43

.1
40

%
39

.5
87

%
40

.6
07

%
40

.2
52

%
%

 T
o 

Da
te

29
.4

77
9%

46
.3

06
0%

42
.5

24
0%

44
.4

81
7%

41
.0

54
0%

42
.5

24
9%

42
.2

47
1%

No
ve

m
be

r
$8

66
,6

15
$2

90
,2

66
$4

98
,7

87
$3

73
,9

08
$5

08
,8

05
$5

35
,2

70
$6

13
,4

69
%

24
.4

28
%

7.
82

8%
12

.7
03

%
8.

92
3%

11
.3

14
%

11
.0

74
%

11
.7

57
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
53

.9
05

5%
54

.1
34

1%
55

.2
27

1%
53

.4
04

6%
52

.3
67

7%
53

.5
98

7%
54

.0
03

8%

De
ce

m
be

r
$2

27
,6

72
$2

23
,6

61
$2

36
,7

27
$2

86
,7

60
$3

99
,1

55
$3

65
,0

96
$3

68
,5

96
%

6.
41

75
%

6.
03

19
%

6.
02

89
%

6.
84

32
%

8.
87

56
%

7.
55

32
%

7.
06

39
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
60

.3
22

9%
60

.1
65

9%
61

.2
56

0%
60

.2
47

8%
61

.2
43

3%
61

.1
52

0%
61

.0
67

7%

Ja
nu

ar
y

$8
9,

04
8

$1
53

,2
78

$1
17

,9
94

$1
15

,4
29

$1
18

,3
22

$1
83

,2
42

$1
67

,1
32

%
2.

51
00

%
4.

13
37

%
3.

00
51

%
2.

75
46

%
2.

63
10

%
3.

79
10

%
3.

20
30

%
%

 T
o 

Da
te

62
.8

33
0%

64
.2

99
7%

64
.2

61
1%

63
.0

02
3%

63
.8

74
2%

64
.9

42
9%

64
.2

70
7%

Fe
br

ua
ry

$9
4,

09
4

$9
5,

26
2

$5
4,

47
6

$1
04

,9
91

$8
8,

42
2

$7
4,

11
3

$8
2,

74
6

%
2.

65
23

%
2.

56
91

%
1.

38
74

%
2.

50
55

%
1.

96
61

%
1.

53
33

%
1.

58
58

%
%

 T
o 

Da
te

65
.4

85
2%

66
.8

68
8%

65
.6

48
5%

65
.5

07
8%

65
.8

40
4%

66
.4

76
2%

65
.8

56
5%

M
ar

ch
$1

41
,0

15
$1

27
,2

98
$1

38
,9

10
$1

42
,1

82
$1

43
,5

00
$1

12
,7

00
$1

50
,4

74
%

3.
97

48
%

3.
43

31
%

3.
53

77
%

3.
39

30
%

3.
19

08
%

2.
33

16
%

2.
88

37
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
69

.4
60

0%
70

.3
01

8%
69

.1
86

3%
68

.9
00

8%
69

.0
31

2%
68

.8
07

8%
68

.7
40

2%

Ap
ril

$8
21

,8
55

$7
94

,2
89

$9
55

,6
34

$9
83

,9
17

$1
,0

82
,2

30
$1

,1
88

,6
26

$0
%

23
.1

65
9%

21
.4

21
0%

24
.3

38
0%

23
.4

80
0%

24
.0

64
3%

24
.5

90
7%

0.
00

00
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
92

.6
25

9%
91

.7
22

8%
93

.5
24

3%
92

.3
80

9%
93

.0
95

6%
93

.3
98

5%
68

.7
40

2%

M
ay

$1
95

,1
51

$2
38

,7
00

$1
89

,9
25

$2
06

,4
96

$2
02

,9
90

$2
26

,8
73

$0
%

5.
50

08
%

6.
43

74
%

4.
83

70
%

4.
92

78
%

4.
51

37
%

4.
69

36
%

0.
00

00
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
98

.1
26

7%
98

.1
60

2%
98

.3
61

3%
97

.3
08

6%
97

.6
09

2%
98

.0
92

1%
68

.7
40

2%

Ju
ne

$6
6,

09
7

$8
0,

52
0

$8
4,

89
5

$4
9,

67
9

$8
7,

81
5

$8
5,

66
4

$0
%

1.
86

31
%

2.
17

15
%

2.
16

21
%

1.
18

55
%

1.
95

27
%

1.
77

23
%

0.
00

00
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
99

.9
89

8%
10

0.
33

18
%

10
0.

52
34

%
98

.4
94

2%
99

.5
61

9%
99

.8
64

4%
68

.7
40

2%

TO
TA

LS
$3

,5
47

,3
37

$3
,7

20
,2

97
$3

,9
47

,0
53

$4
,1

27
,3

41
$4

,4
77

,5
33

$4
,8

27
,0

80
$3

,5
86

,8
83

De
lin

qu
en

cy
0.

01
02

%
-0

.3
31

8%
-0

.5
23

4%
1.

50
58

%
0.

43
81

%
0.

13
56

%
31

.2
59

8%

CH
IN

O
 V

AL
LE

Y 
FI

RE
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

Ge
ne

ra
l F

un
d 

Ta
x 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n

P
:\A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

- C
hi

no
 V

al
le

y\
Fi

na
nc

e\
B

A
N

K
 R

E
C

O
N

C
IL

IA
TI

O
N

S
\F

in
an

ci
al

s\
FY

 2
2-

23
\T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n\
TA

X
_C

O
LL

 0
3.

31
.2

3



FY
 1

6-
17

FY
 1

7-
18

FY
 1

8-
19

FY
 1

9-
20

FY
 2

0-
21

FY
 2

1-
22

FY
 2

2-
23

To
ta

l L
ev

y
$3

13
,9

00
$3

33
,2

90
$3

33
,2

90
$3

66
,5

47
$4

00
,0

00
$4

00
,0

00
$4

00
,0

00
M

on
th

Co
lle

ct
ed

Co
lle

ct
ed

Co
lle

ct
ed

Co
lle

ct
ed

Co
lle

ct
ed

Co
lle

ct
ed

Co
lle

ct
ed

Ju
ly

$1
,4

23
$1

,6
30

$1
,2

38
$1

,4
75

$2
,7

69
$1

,8
71

$2
,0

11
%

0.
45

3%
0.

48
9%

0.
37

1%
0.

40
3%

0.
69

2%
0.

46
8%

0.
50

3%
%

 T
o 

Da
te

0.
45

33
%

0.
48

91
%

0.
37

15
%

0.
40

25
%

0.
69

23
%

0.
46

77
%

0.
50

26
%

Au
gu

st
$6

61
$5

54
$7

07
$6

53
$6

62
$1

,4
98

$5
75

%
0.

21
1%

0.
16

6%
0.

21
2%

0.
17

8%
0.

16
6%

0.
37

5%
0.

14
4%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
0.

66
38

%
0.

65
53

%
0.

58
35

%
0.

58
06

%
0.

85
79

%
0.

84
22

%
0.

64
65

%

Se
pt

em
be

r
$8

,7
77

$1
2,

65
4

$3
,1

82
$1

,8
53

$8
79

$4
,6

69
$4

,9
94

%
2.

79
6%

3.
79

7%
0.

95
5%

0.
50

5%
0.

22
0%

1.
16

7%
1.

24
9%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
3.

46
00

%
4.

45
20

%
1.

53
82

%
1.

08
61

%
1.

07
77

%
2.

00
95

%
1.

89
50

%

O
ct

ob
er

$8
6,

41
1

$9
3,

08
1

$1
39

,8
13

$1
07

,2
70

$1
60

,4
80

$1
59

,9
09

$1
57

,7
52

%
27

.5
28

%
27

.9
28

%
41

.9
49

%
29

.2
65

%
40

.1
20

%
39

.9
77

%
39

.4
38

%
%

 T
o 

Da
te

30
.9

88
1%

32
.3

79
9%

43
.4

87
7%

30
.3

51
0%

41
.1

97
9%

41
.9

86
6%

41
.3

32
9%

No
ve

m
be

r
$7

5,
21

9
$7

4,
65

1
$5

9,
86

1
$3

0,
66

6
$4

8,
33

9
$5

2,
24

9
$5

5,
10

7
%

23
.9

62
8%

22
.3

98
3%

17
.9

60
6%

8.
36

63
%

12
.0

84
8%

13
.0

62
2%

13
.7

76
8%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
54

.9
51

0%
54

.7
78

2%
61

.4
48

3%
38

.7
17

2%
53

.2
82

6%
55

.0
48

8%
55

.1
09

7%

De
ce

m
be

r
$2

4,
92

3
$2

1,
66

3
$2

5,
41

3
$1

12
,0

35
$3

9,
21

9
$3

5,
02

9
$3

5,
36

5
%

7.
93

98
%

6.
49

97
%

7.
62

50
%

30
.5

65
0%

9.
80

48
%

8.
75

72
%

8.
84

13
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
62

.8
90

7%
61

.2
77

9%
69

.0
73

3%
69

.2
82

2%
63

.0
87

4%
63

.8
06

0%
63

.9
51

0%

Ja
nu

ar
y

$1
1,

76
2

$1
6,

13
8

$1
1,

14
9

$1
1,

44
6

$1
2,

62
5

$1
5,

29
4

$1
4,

83
3

%
3.

74
71

%
4.

84
20

%
3.

34
50

%
3.

12
27

%
3.

15
62

%
3.

82
35

%
3.

70
81

%
%

 T
o 

Da
te

66
.6

37
8%

66
.1

19
9%

72
.4

18
3%

72
.4

04
9%

66
.2

43
6%

67
.6

29
4%

67
.6

59
1%

Fe
br

ua
ry

$8
,2

91
$8

,0
56

$7
,4

09
$1

0,
41

9
$6

,6
57

$5
,7

85
$5

,9
43

%
2.

64
1%

2.
41

7%
2.

22
3%

2.
84

2%
1.

66
4%

1.
44

6%
1.

48
6%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
69

.2
79

0%
68

.5
36

8%
74

.6
41

3%
75

.2
47

3%
67

.9
07

9%
69

.0
75

6%
69

.1
45

0%

M
ar

ch
$1

2,
63

8
$1

2,
17

4
$1

3,
71

3
$1

3,
36

1
$1

0,
89

7
$8

,2
59

$8
,9

63
%

4.
02

63
%

3.
65

28
%

4.
11

43
%

3.
64

52
%

2.
72

42
%

2.
06

46
%

2.
24

07
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
73

.3
05

2%
72

.1
89

7%
78

.7
55

6%
78

.8
92

5%
70

.6
32

0%
71

.1
40

3%
71

.3
85

6%

Ap
ril

$6
2,

58
6

$6
3,

20
9

$7
9,

85
9

$8
5,

31
5

$8
8,

84
2

$8
9,

49
8

$0
%

19
.9

38
2%

18
.9

65
1%

23
.9

60
7%

23
.2

75
4%

22
.2

10
4%

22
.3

74
5%

0.
00

00
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
93

.2
43

4%
91

.1
54

8%
10

2.
71

64
%

10
2.

16
79

%
92

.8
42

4%
93

.5
14

8%
71

.3
85

6%

M
ay

$2
3,

66
2

$2
3,

73
1

$1
8,

88
1

$2
1,

83
2

$1
9,

62
0

$1
9,

62
3

$0
%

7.
53

81
%

7.
12

01
%

5.
66

50
%

5.
95

61
%

4.
90

50
%

4.
90

58
%

0.
00

00
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
10

0.
78

15
%

98
.2

74
9%

10
8.

38
13

%
10

8.
12

40
%

97
.7

47
5%

98
.4

20
6%

71
.3

85
6%

Ju
ne

$4
,6

82
$5

,0
94

$5
,7

26
$4

,4
74

$6
,9

87
$6

,9
78

$0
%

1.
49

17
%

1.
52

85
%

1.
71

81
%

1.
22

06
%

1.
74

68
%

1.
74

45
%

0.
00

00
%

%
 T

o 
Da

te
10

2.
27

32
%

99
.8

03
4%

11
0.

09
95

%
10

9.
34

46
%

99
.4

94
3%

10
0.

16
51

%
71

.3
85

6%

TO
TA

LS
$3

21
,0

35
$3

32
,6

35
$3

66
,9

51
$4

00
,7

99
$3

97
,9

77
$4

00
,6

60
$2

85
,5

43
De

lin
qu

en
cy

-2
.2

73
2%

0.
19

66
%

-1
0.

09
95

%
-9

.3
44

6%
0.

50
57

%
-0

.1
65

1%
28

.6
14

4%

10
0.

00
00

%
10

0.
00

00
%

10
0.

00
00

%
10

0.
00

00
%

10
0.

00
00

%
10

0.
00

00
%

10
0.

00
00

%

CH
IN

O
 V

AL
LE

Y 
FI

RE
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

FD
AT

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

P
:\A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

- C
hi

no
 V

al
le

y\
Fi

na
nc

e\
B

A
N

K
 R

E
C

O
N

C
IL

IA
TI

O
N

S
\F

in
an

ci
al

s\
FY

 2
2-

23
\T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n\
TA

X
_C

O
LL

 0
3.

31
.2

3



Ju
ly

Au
g.

Se
pt

.
O

ct
.

N
ov

.
De

c.
Ja

n.
Fe

b.
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

 
Ju

ne

29
,3

96
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
89

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
,6

14
   

   
   

   
2,

10
0,

36
7

   
   

   
61

3,
46

9
   

   
   

   
36

8,
59

6
   

   
   

   
 

16
7,

13
2

   
   

   
   

 
82

,7
46

   
   

   
   

   
15

0,
47

4
   

   
   

 
43

4,
83

5
   

   
   

 
43

4,
83

5
   

   
   

43
4,

83
5

   
   

   
 

2,
01

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
99

4
   

   
   

   
  

15
7,

75
2

   
   

   
   

 
55

,1
07

   
   

   
   

   
35

,3
65

   
   

   
   

   
14

,8
33

   
   

   
   

   
5,

94
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
96

3
   

   
   

   
  

33
,3

33
   

   
   

   
33

,3
33

   
   

   
  

33
,3

33
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

80
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
49

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

,4
06

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,8

97
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

,9
49

   
   

   
   

2,
25

8,
11

9
   

   
   

66
8,

57
6

   
   

   
   

40
9,

76
9

   
   

   
   

 
18

1,
96

5
   

   
   

   
 

88
,6

90
   

   
   

   
   

16
3,

93
8

   
   

   
 

46
8,

33
5

   
   

   
 

46
8,

33
5

   
   

   
46

8,
33

5
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

04
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

66
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
70

8
   

   
   

   
  

3,
70

8
   

   
   

   
  

3,
70

8
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
66

7
   

   
   

   
  

1,
66

7
   

   
   

   
  

1,
66

7
   

   
   

   
  

93
,1

59
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,4
06

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,8

97
   

   
   

   
69

,9
49

   
   

   
   

   
2,

25
8,

11
9

   
   

   
66

8,
57

6
   

   
   

   
 

40
9,

76
9

   
   

   
   

 
18

1,
96

5
   

   
   

   
 

88
,6

90
   

   
   

   
46

4,
62

7
   

   
   

 
46

4,
62

7
   

   
   

46
4,

62
7

   
   

   
 

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

93
,1

60
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,4
06

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,7

74
   

   
   

   
69

,9
49

   
   

   
   

   
2,

26
2,

17
6

   
   

   
66

8,
63

4
   

   
   

   
 

41
0,

08
6

   
   

   
   

 
18

2,
63

3
   

   
   

   
 

88
,6

91
   

   
   

   
47

0,
00

2
   

   
   

 
47

0,
00

2
   

   
   

47
0,

00
2

   
   

   
 

(6
1,

75
4)

(2
0,

50
9)

58
,1

75
2,

18
8,

17
0

(1
,5

93
,6

00
)

(2
58

,8
65

)
(2

28
,1

21
)

(9
3,

94
3)

75
,2

47

(4
1,

75
4)

   
   

   
   

   
(6

2,
26

3)
   

   
   

   
   

(4
,0

88
)

   
   

   
   

 
2,

18
4,

08
2

   
   

   
59

0,
48

2
   

   
   

   
33

1,
61

7
   

   
   

   
 

10
3,

49
6

   
   

   
   

 
9,

55
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
,8

00
   

   
   

   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

09
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
57

,6
66

   
   

   
   

2,
24

5,
83

6
   

   
   

65
2,

23
6

   
   

   
   

39
3,

37
1

   
   

   
   

 
16

5,
25

0
   

   
   

   
 

71
,3

07
   

   
   

   
   

14
6,

55
4

   
   

   
 

20
22

 - 
20

23
 C

as
h 

Fl
ow

 b
y 

M
on

th
 : 

  M
AR

CH

Re
ve

nu
es

:
Ta

xe
s

FD
AT

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

AC
TU

AL
PR

O
JE

CT
ED

Fi
na

nc
e,

 E
le

ct
io

n
Le

ga
l, 

Fi
re

 B
oa

rd
 E

xp
en

se
s

Ca
sh

 B
al

an
ce

   
   

 

Fi
re

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Fu

nd
in

g
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
To

ta
ls:

M
on

th
ly

 N
et

 C
as

h

Cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

Ne
t C

as
h

(C
ar

ry
ov

er
)

Co
nt

in
ge

nc
y

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
Re

ve
nu

eT
ot

al
s:

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s:



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
REVENUE GRAPH DATA

Revenue Budget %
Real Estate Taxes 147,082$ 5,218,024$ 89.72
UPP Taxes 3,392$ -$ 2.07
FDAT 8,963$ 400,000$ 5.47
Interest Income 4,497$ -$ 2.74
Other Income 4$ 2,000$ 0.00
TOTALS: 163,938$ 5,620,024$ 100.00

P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\BANK RECONCILIATIONS\Financials\FY 22-23\Revenue and Expense Graphs\03.2023 
CHINO GF Revenue and Expense Graphs\Revenue Data



Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Ta
xe

s
89

.7
2%

UP
P 

Ta
xe

s
2.

07
%

FD
AT

5.
47

%

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

2.
74

%
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

0.
00

%

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Ta
xe

s
UP

P 
Ta

xe
s

FD
AT

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

O
th

er
 In

co
m

eCH
IN

O
FY

 2
02

2
-2

02
3

Ge
ne

ra
l F

un
d 

Re
ve

nu
e

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 0
3/

31
/2

3



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

Revenue Budget %
Fire Board, Legal, 
Finance, Other -$                      44,500$ -

Miscellaneous 1$ -$ 0.00
Fire Authority Funding 88,690$                5,575,524$           100.00

TOTALS: 88,691$                5,620,024$           100.00

P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\BANK RECONCILIATIONS\Financials\FY 22-23\Revenue and Expense Graphs\03.2023 
CHINO GF Revenue and Expense Graphs\Expense Data



.

Fi
re

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Fu

nd
in

g
10

0.
00

%

Fi
re

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Fu

nd
in

g

CH
IN

O
FY

 2
02

2
-2

02
3

Ge
ne

ra
l F

un
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 0
3/

31
/2

3





































Reconciliation: Bank Statement Balance:

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Katie Reeves, Finance Specialist III

Deposits Per Bank Statement:

     Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

     David Tharp, Assistant Chief of Administration

Reconciliation Prepared By:



 
 
 

 
 
Recorded at the request of: 
CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
 
When recorded, mail to: 
Chino Valley Fire District 
8603 E. Eastridge Drive 
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
CAPTION OF DOCUMENT: RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 
 

ANNEXATION - 
FRIEND OF THE PAULDEN PUBLIC LIBRARY, INC 
PROPERTY 
PARCEL 304-06-100 
 

  



 
 
 

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
 

Resolution No. 2023-01 
Annexation –Friends of the Paulden Public Library, Inc- Parcel 304-06-100 –  

24020 N. Riviera Avenue, Paulden AZ 
 

 A FORMAL RESOLUTION OF THE ELECTED BOARD OF THE CHINO VALLEY 
FIRE DISTRICT ORDERING A CHANGE OF THE FIRE DISTRICT BOUNDARIES TO 
INCLUDE THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A” AS ATTACHED HERETO; 
 
 WHEREAS, Chino Valley Fire District Governing Board has been presented with a valid 
request for annexation of the area of the property described in Exhibit “A” as attached hereto, 
requesting that said property be annexed into the jurisdictional boundaries of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property is located within Yavapai County and is contiguous to 
the boundaries of Chino Valley Fire District as shown on the map attached hereto as Exhibit “B”; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, all other pertinent requirements of A.R.S. § 48-262 have been addressed and 
met according to law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chino Valley Fire District Board has determined that the inclusion of the 
subject property within the boundaries of the Chino Valley Fire District will benefit the Chino 
Valley Fire District and the property owner. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Fire District Board of Directors does 
hereby find that the proposed annexation satisfies the requirements of A.R.S. § 48-262(I), and does 
herby order the change to its boundaries to include the area described above, as more specifically 
set forth in the attached legal description Exhibit "A" and map Exhibit "B". 
 
  
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24 day of April, 2023. 
 
 
 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
 
Fire Board Chairperson Fire Board Clerk 
Chino Valley Fire District Chino Valley Fire District 
 





STATE ROUTE 89

RIV
IE

RA
AV

MARBLEHEAD AV

RIVIERA AV

LA
G

UN
A

TR
L

B
IG

 C
H

IN
O

 R
D

30
6-
42
-0
10
G

30
4-
06
-1
06

30
4-
06
-1
04

30
4-
06
-3
76

30
4-
06
-1
01

30
4-
06
-3
75

30
4-
06
-1
07

30
4-
06
-3
74

30
4-
06
-3
73

30
4-
06
-3
72

30
4-
06
-1
08

30
4-
06
-0
99

30
4-
06
-3
71

30
4-
06
-3
70

30
4-
06
-1
09

30
4-
06
-2
56

30
4-
06
-2
50

30
4-
06
-3
69

30
4-
06
-3
68

30
4-
06
-3
67

30
4-
06
-1
10

30
4-
06
-2
57

30
4-
06
-2
49

30
4-
06
-3
66

30
4-
06
-3
65

30
4-
06
-1
11

30
4-
06
-2
58

30
4-
06
-2
48

30
4-
06
-3
64

30
4-
06
-0
92

30
4-
06
-3
63

30
4-
06
-1
12

30
4-
06
-2
59

30
4-
06
-2
47

30
4-
06
-3
62

30
4-
07
-3
39
H

30
4-
06
-3
61

30
4-
06
-0
91

30
4-
06
-3
60

30
4-
06
-1
13

30
4-
06
-2
60

30
4-
06
-2
46

30
4-
06
-0
84

30
4-
06
-0
90

30
4-
06
-3
59

30
4-
06
-1
14

30
4-
06
-2
61

30
4-
06
-2
45

30
4-
06
-1
15

30
4-
06
-2
44

30
4-
06
-0
89

30
4-
07
-3
19
A

30
4-
06
-0
78

30
4-
06
-2
64

30
4-
06
-2
41

30
4-
06
-3
56

30
4-
06
-2
65

30
4-
06
-2
40

30
4-
06
-3
55

30
4-
06
-3
54

30
4-
06
-2
66

30
4-
06
-2
39

30
4-
01
-0
18
A

30
4-
06
-3
78

30
6-
42
-0
01
A

30
6-
42
-0
10
N

80
0-
17
-1
27
C

30
6-
42
-0
10
W

30
6-
40
-0
08
F

30
4-
06
-1
05

30
4-
06
-3
77

30
4-
06
-1
02
A

30
4-
06
-2
55

30
4-
07
-3
39
E

30
4-
06
-1
00

30
4-
06
-2
51
A

30
4-
06
-0
98

30
4-
06
-0
93
D

30
4-
06
-0
97

30
4-
06
-0
9630

4-
06
-0
95

30
4-
06
-0
85

30
4-
06
-0
86

30
4-
06
-0
87

30
4-
06
-0
88

30
4-
06
-3
58

30
4-
06
-1
16

30
4-
06
-2
62

30
4-
06
-2
43

30
4-
06
-0
8330
4-
06
-0
82

30
4-
06
-0
81

30
4-
06
-2
63

30
4-
06
-2
42

30
4-
06
-0
80

30
4-
06
-3
57

30
4-
06
-0
79

30
4-
06
-1
17
A

30
4-
06
-1
19

30
4-
06
-1
20

30
4-
06
-0
72
A

30
6-
42
-0
10
Y

80
0-
17
-0
33
F

80
0-
10
-0
35
H

S3
3-

T1
8N

-R
02

W
S3

4-
T1

8N
-R

02
W

S0
4-

T1
7N

-R
02

W
S0

3-
T1

7N
-R

02
W

D
at

e 
C

re
at

ed
: 4

/4
/2

02
3

EX
H

IB
IT

 B

HWY89

OLD HWY 89

VE
R

D
E

R
AN

CH
RD

BI
G

CH
IN

O
R

D

AR
EA

EN
LA

R
G

ED

0
0.

05
0.

1
0.

03
M

ile
s

Pr
op

os
ed

A
nn

ex
at

io
n

•
•

C
H

IN
O

VA
LL

EY
 F

D

C
H

IN
O

VA
LL

EY
 F

D

C
H

IN
O

VA
LL

EY
 F

D




